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April 17, 2020 
 
 
Suzanne Docheff 
Mountain Park Concrete, Inc. 
P.O. Box 856 
Granby, CO  80446 
 
Re: Mountain Park Concrete, Inc., Parshall Pit, Permit No. M-1998-034,  
 Technical Revision No. 2 (TR-02), Incomplete Submittal 
 
Mrs. Docheff: 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a technical revision 
application for intermittent status for the Parshall Pit on March 23, 2020.  The revision submittal was 
deemed incomplete for purposes of filing for the following reasons; 
 
• Insufficient payment of the $216.00 technical revision fee 
• Lack of justification to change the status of the mining operation to intermittent status due to 

weather 
 
Please submit the required fee and weather justification information within 30 days of the date of this 
letter. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
 
Ec: Jared Ebert, DRMS 
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